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Karen Hughes

From: Alain Protat

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 14:37

To: Harald Richier; 'Scott Collis"; Peter May; Tom Keenan; Justin Peter; Ken Glasson; Brad
Atkinson

Subject: Draft of talk for the Queensland regional office visit [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachmaents: 20120727 _Protat_CAWCR_Radar_Research.ppt

Securify Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

f the talk | prepared for the visit this friday to the QLDRO. Comments welcome | Seems long for a

20 minutes fal but I will go through most of them quickly.

Peter and Tom; c 'also tell me if the last slide is in line with the message you want to convey with these

meetings ? That smy personal opinion but it may not be something you want to see hlighlighted in individual talks
7

Cheers,
Alain

Alain Protat
Principal Research Scientist _ .
Centre for Australian Weather and Climate Research (CAWCR)

A Partnership between the Australian Bureau, etecrology and CSIRO
11th floor East ’ 2.

700 Collins Street, Docklands, VIC3008, Me bourn
Tel : N  Fax:

G‘?“

.
T,

Visit my Web Page : http://www.cawcr.gov., au/Sta; ff/aprotat/
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